Saira Amir

Assistant Manager Financial Reporting

Naveed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery and Co , Naveed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery and Co

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.ani@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Saira Amir is working as Assistant Manager Financial Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saira Amir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Commerce	2014 - 2017
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
CA in Accounting & Finance	2012 - 2017
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Financial Reporting	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Accounting Executive	2022 - 2023
Vistas Global Qatar , Vistas Global Qatar	
Senior Audit Officer	2021 - 2022
HBL Microfinance bank , HBL Microfinance bank	
Audit Associate	2017 - 2021